




















University of Kansas

MEMORIAL UNION

Lawrence

December 6, 19L0

Dre Fe Ce Allen
105 Robinson
Campus

Dear Phog:

A meeting of the Roard of Directors of the

University of Kansas Memorial Corporation will be
held Saturdey, December 1L, at 11:00 o'cloeck in the
Pine Room of the Memorial Union Ruilding,

The meeting is called to discuss and propose
chenges in the constitution and by-laws and to elect
new directors to fill vacancies,

Lunch will be served at 12.:00,

Please let us know as somm as possible
whether you will attend, A stemped, addressed
envelope for your reply is enclosed, -

Very sincerely yours,

el L

Secretary, Memorial Corporation
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THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS
LAWRENCE
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1508-10 GRAND AVENUE
PHONE GRAND 1910

Kansas City,MO. Jan. 23, 1941

Dr. Forest C.Allen,
University of Kanssas,
Lewrence, Kans.

Degr Sir:

Your letter of Januery 22nd, to Mr. Taft Talbot, who
is at the present time away from the office, has bden
referred to the writer end we are contacting the
George A.Reach Company regarding the Basketballs

that you returned to us sometime ago, which were
deflective.

We believe that'they will meke prompt adjustment end

just as soon as we receive a reply from them we will
advise you further regarding seme.

Yours very truly, - /
R. S. ELLIOTT ARMS CQ{

“It Pays to Play”






BAKER UNIVERSITY

BALDWIN, KANSAS

THOMAS A, EVANS
ALUMNI SECRETARY January 25, 1941

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr. Allen:

I was glad to get your letter of January 23 telling me that
you had a Christmas card from Claude John Sample at Cleveland.
The last address thatfhad for him was 1606 Kearmy, N.E. Wash-
ington, D.C. - Mail sent to that address recently had been
returned, hence, he must be in Cleveland. Should you learn
of his present address I would be glad to have it.

I have been following with interest the success of your team.
May you go on to another mythical championship!.

With best wishes, 1 am,

Sincerely,

4 |

Thomas A. Evans
Alumni Secretary

TAE:rb



NORTH DAKOTA AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE
STATE COLLEGE STATION

FARGO, NORTH DAKOTA

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

January 29, 1941

Mre Forrest C. Allen, Director

Department of Physical Education

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

My dear Mr. Allen:

Thank you so much for your interest in the
vacancy in our Athletie Department.

Mr. Stanley Kostka, of Chisholm, Minnesote,

has been appointed to the position.

Yours verfw

nk L. Eversull
President

FLE/L

Buy “Dakota Maid” Flour
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SPORTING; GOEDS; EXCLUSINV/EL

1508-10 GRAND AVENUE

g

PHONE GRAND 1910

Kansas City,MO. Feb, 1, 1941

Dr. Forest C.Allen,
University of Kansgs,
Lewrence, Kans.

Dear Sirs

We acknowledge receipt of your letter of January 29th,
end note your comments regarding the defective basket=-
ball which we recently returned to you, which you stated
in your letter that it was coming forward to us.

However, up to the present time, this ball has not as
yet been received, and in the event that it has not been
returned to us no doubt the enclosed letter will be
useful, which we received the day af'ter we received the
bells from the Reach Co., they replacing one of them.

They state that the other ball is not of their manuf'ecture
and therefore would not be subject to eny guerantee. '

The balls were originally sent to the A.J.Reach, Wright &
Ditson Co. which is a division of the Spalding Corp., and
they stated neither of the balls were of their meke,

end they in turn forwarded them to the Geo. A.Reach Co.,
end one was theirs and as the letter states the manufactur-

er of the other ball 1s unknown.

We therefore hope that in the event that you have‘not re-
turned the ball to us as yet, that you cen determine as to
where the ball was originelly purchesed, as we do not be-

lieve it is one that we have supplied you originally.

A
i | k.
o LKD)
. A o AR Y 3
B N D Yours very truly,
A AT DA R. S. ELLIOTT ARMS _CO
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JH . &

“It Pays to Play”



GEO. A. REACH CO, Inc.

NOT CONNECTED WITH ANY OTHER COMPANY
OR CORPORATION

MANUFACTURERS OF

FINE SPORTING GOODS

GREENSBORO, MARYLAND
January 27, 1941

R S. Elliott Arms Co.
1508 Grand Ave.
KansaB City, MOO

Attention: IMr.

Gentlement-

In reply Ao your letter of January 23rd we wish to
advise one of/ the balls from U. of K. was ours and we

replaced 1t with a8 new one and returned the other ball
to you, a8 it was not of our manufacture.

These Wwere shippred—en Jan. 22nd and we would refer
you to our letter of~”the Bame date also.

g / Yours very truly,

Geo. A. Reach Co., Inc,

BWs:NIB



hmu Ciw, Missouri

Dear ir, Honkels

- We have received the new ball sent us to
replace the defective Reach ball, and also the used
one which you state has been punctured too badly to
be replacedo

In my opinion we did not get the wear out
of this ball that we should haveg and we feel we should
be allowed something on ite Due to the fact that the
ball ripped loose and was punctured ghows there must
have been 2 defect in the covering,

Several &ystmlnlhdﬁthlr.mmm
and he advised me that the
We feel that if this type ball is gvaranteed then the
outer fabric should hlub.nofhttor quality and the
- ball would not have been punc . '
sothlrthomwtafitandu
chouldh-b.mhummu
new balle

Don't you think that is fair? lom

Sincerely yours,

Director of Physical Education and Reereation

Varsity Basketball Coach



1508-10 GRAND AVENUE

PHONE GRAND 1910 " s
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Dr. Forest C.Allen, I ’Ttk”fw -
University of Kansas, ﬁﬂfﬂﬁﬁﬂ,ﬂwf
Lewrence, Kensas. S

Dear Sir:

We are today in receipt of a letter from the Reach Compeany
regarding the two basketballs which you recently returned
for replacement.,

They have replaced one of the balls which we heve sent to
you by meil todey. The other ball they cannot replece due
to the fact that it has been punctured very badly and they
feel it not a defect. Upon exemining the bell we do find
it is in a very bad condition, and it would be asking the
menufecturers too much to replace & ball of this type when
it has been punctured as badly as this one.

We do hope that the one bell which they have repleced will
meet with your approvel and we may heve additional oppor-
tunity of serving you from time to time.

Yours very truly,
R. S..ELLIOTT ARMS £O

JH.2

“It Pays to Play”
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Wichita January 25, 1941

PDre Fo Lo Allen
Athletic Office
University of Kansss

Dear Phog:

A woman at Perryton, Texas, makes pins like the
attachede She sent one this fall with a football
with the ides that they might be sold at homecominge
However, our homecoming was so early it was out of
the question to promote any such a deal. I asked
her for a sample for use in connection with the
75th Anniversary this springe She has sent us sa
sample on a diamond shaped board which I will wear
Monday at Rotary. Along with it she sent this

basketball pin. Do you think of any way they could
be promoted or sold to advantage?

Cordially,

-~ y i

FEshk Secretary

PeSe
She makes these basketball pins for 7 ¢ each; the
diamond shaped anniversary pins are 8¢ each. I figure

they can be sold at 15¢ at a good profit for some group
like the Jay Janese FE

Active Membership, with Graduate Magazine Subscription, $3 Annually. Life Membérship, $60 Single Payment or 10 Installments of $7.50.



President

OSCAR S. STAUFFER, fs'12
Arkansas City

Directors

MYRA LITTLE REITZ, '32
Oakwood

N. Kansas City, Mo.

WALTER G. THIELE, I'10

Supreme Court
Topeka

BRUCE HURD, I'l4
Santa Fe Offices
Topeka

JOHN E. BOYER, ‘28, I’30
WKH Building
Wichita

FRANK L. CARSON, ‘13

First National Bank
Wichita

General Secretary and Editor Graduate Magazine

FRED ELLSWORTH, ‘22
Lawrence

The University of Kansas

Alumni [ideciclion

HEADQUARTERS - ROOM 2 - FRANK STRONG HALL

Dre Fe Ce Allen
105 Robinson

Campus

Dear Dre. Allen:

Lawrence - Kansas

January 14,1941

Your name appears on page 9 of the December

We note that you don't subscribe
regularly so we are sending a marked copye

Graduate Magazinee.

In view of the special situation this spring

with the 75th Anniversary Celebration coming up, may-

be you will send in your subscription.

preciate it.

FE /1w
O €NncCe

Cordially,

/a,

Secretary

We would ap-

Vice-President

HARLAND B. HUTCHINGS, I'16
1207 Grand Avenue
Kansas City, Mo.

Directors

DOLPH SIMONS, ‘25
Lawrence

JOANNA GLEED WAGSTAFF, fa'2l
Lawrence

CLARENCE L. BURT, e'09
Hutchinson

BALFOUR S. JEFFREY, ‘28

Nat’'l Bank of Topeka Bldg.
Topeka

W. T. GRANT, fs'05

Business Men’s Assurance Co.
Kansas City, Mo.

Active Membership, with Graduate Magazine Subscription, $3 Annually. Life Membership, $60 Single Payment or 10 Installments of $7.50.



{,VANGELISM A MONG

19 SOUTH LA SALLE STREET, ROOM 1323
TELEPHONE: DEARBORN 8948

JHRISTIAN OUTH,

DIRECTORS
O

CHICAGO

ROBERT N. MONTGOMERY
PRESIDENT
NEw CONCORD, O.

EDMUND D. SOPER
VICE-PRESIDENT
EVANSTON, ILL.

C. WESLEY ISRAEL

SECRETARY | February 5, 1941

OAK PARK, ILL.

s. D. MARQUIS
TREASURER
CHICAGO, ILL.

WARD W. DAYTON

cpri <o Pemipet it Mr. Forrest C. Allen
UEL W. LAMKIN University of Kansas

MARYVILLE, MO,

FRANK H. WEST Lawrence ] Kansas

NASHVILLE, TENN.

A. J. ELLIOTT Dear T?Phogif

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY
CHICAGO, ILL.

O
AN Thanks ever so much for your good letter of the 28th
HARRISCN RAY ANDERSON
Ry Wi which was waiting me on my return to the office. Thank

JAMES C. BAKER
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIF.

MARTIN H. BICKHAM God for the straight shooters like yourself who would rather

H. D. BOLLINGER

NASHVILLE, TENN. be right than popular.

GEORGE A. BULLOCK
STILLWATER, OKLA.,

CHARLES CAMPBELL 1l am with you 100%.

NEw HAVEN, CONN.

E. FAY CAMPBELL

HARRY J. COTTON Loyally

CHICAGO, ILL.

E. E.. DOMM
NAPERVILLE, ILL.

A. R. ELLIOTT [ \/

NEW YORK, N. Y.

HAROLD M. ELLIOTT
LA GRANGE, ILL,

LOUIS H. EVANS -
PITTSBURGH, PA, AJE:bd

ELMER A. FRIDELL
BERKELEY, CALIF,

GEORGE IRVING
PHILADELPHIA, PA,

EMORY W-: LUCCOCK
EVANSTON, ILL.

JOHMN A. MACKAY
PRINCETON, N. J.

W. O. MENDENHALL
WHITTIER, CALIF,

W. W. MENDENHALL
ITHACA. N- YI

PHILIP B. MORGAN
KANSAS CITY, MO,

WILHELM PAUCK
CHICAGO, ILL.

HAROLD C. PHILLIPS
CLEVELAND, O.

R. B. SNOWDEN, JR.
MEMPHIS, TENN.

WELLINGTON H. TINKER
NEW YORK, N. Y.

HENRY P. VAN DUSEN
NEW YORK, N. Y.

W. D. WEATHERFORD
NASHVILLE, TENN.

HARRY W. WHITE
BEREA, KY.

SESSE WILSON
NEW YORK, N. Y.

PAUL A. WOLFE
NEW YORK, N. Y.

WILLIAM LINDSAY YOUNG
PARKVILLE, Mo.






